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Kirsty McCreath

From: Tim  Stott
Sent: 26 May 2011 17:05

To: I <isty McCreath

Subject: Inner Moray Firth Local Development Plan - Call for Sites - Croy & Culloden Moor Community
Council Representation

Mr Strachan - | formally acknowledge receipt of the Community Council's representation which came via
Malcolm MacLeod. | will be in touch soon offering to speak to the community council about the new
process.

Kirsty - please log representation below (Inverness area)

thanks - Tim

Tim Stott

Principal Planner

Highland Council Planning & Development Service
tim.stott@highland.gov.uk

tel. 01463-702265

fax. 01463-702298

'the opinions expressed herein are given without prejudice to any decision or action of The Highland Council'

Please take our customer survey by clicking on this link
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/QCMC9GD

From: [mailto_]

Sent: 23 May 2011 22:02
To: Malcolm MaclLeod - Planning
Subject: Land Use

Dear Malcolm,

These are the views of Croy and Culloden Moor Community Council regarding land use in the area
as a result of Community Council discussions and an open evening for the public.

1. Loch Flemington - at present planning permission is in place for 13 houses on a brownfield site
which we have supported. We feel this should be the end of any further development in that area.
The loch as you will be aware has had treatment and is improving. We feel that additional septic
tanks could be detrimental to the recovery of the loch.The roads in the immediate vicinity are
inadequate at present and the loch is quite a good tourist attraction for wildlife.

2. General infrastructure in the Croy area, in particular the roads system, should restrict major
developments (i.e. developments of more than 50 houses in any ten year period) in the area, in
particular any development which generates traffic going onto the B9006 or the minor road from
Croy to the airport roundabout.

3. Culloden Battlefield - A tremendous tourist asset to the Highlands and in particular this area, and
we feel that development around this area should be kept to an absolute minimum and what
development is to be allowed should be very sensitively designed to keep the battlefield a very
open site.

4. Culloden Viaduct - (is the only one in Scotland of its type) the area around this (360 degrees)
should be kept free of any future development. Tourism is one of our best industries and as such
should be preserved and any attraction should also be preserved and enhanced.

5. We are concerned that agricultural land is being used for development and feel that more
thought needs to be given to future food production.

6. Croy parish church - have submitted proposals for use of the glebe for housing. The glebe lies
north and south of the manse brae (B9006). On the north side of Manse Brae part of the proposal
is at present used as a church car park and the larger part of the glebe north of the manse would
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need access onto the Manse Brae (B9006). South of the Manse Brae (48 houses) is very close to
the sewage works, 48 houses seems excessive and we feel that if they are going to allow this
proposal, sheltered and affordable housing should be included in this area.

N.B. Point 6 still has to be confirmed by the community council, but this point reflects the views of
many members of the community who have voiced them to me.

If you have any queries on these points, please get in touch with me.

Yours sincerely,
Bruce Strachan, Croy and Culloden Moor Community Council
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